Building Plaque Application |

. Name

Building Address

‘Building Name Tl o
: (for public/commercial structures) .

~ If applicant’s name is different from above:

~Name : : : Daytime Phone

Address ' City SSie e State Zip
cngﬁmiOwﬁaf Fred Miller : B :
Date of Construction __S 1893 =

Architect (if known) _

Fred Miller

Builder (if known) -
Check if attached:

(] Statement Of Value

Please review the criteria on page 5. The Elgin Herltage Commission uses these criteria to review your
-application and award aplaque. Attach an explanation of the historical and architectural value of the building.
Attach photocopies of relevant materials such as copies of Sanborn maps, original property deeds and City
Directory listings. Applications without these requirements will not be considered by the Elgin Heritage
Commission.

[x] Building Alterations -

Describe any alterations to the exterior of the building and include dates. Attach description to the
apphcatlon

[X] Photograph

Include a recent photograph in which the building is elearly visible. Additional photographs depicting a
close up and details of decorative features are helpful.

Stipulations

- If the building is not awarded a plaque, the application fee of $15.00 w1ll be refunded. >

This application and submitted materials shall be retained by the City of Elgin as a : part of the permanent
record of the building.

The Elgin Heritage Commission has the authorlty to edit and publish the mformatlon submitted in the
application. This does not prohibit others from using the information.

When awarded, the plaque will remain the property of the City and cannot be altered or removed from the -
building. It is the City’s. responsibility to replace the.plaque if and when the situation warrants it.

- In addition to agreeing to the above stipulations, the undersigned attests that the information provided is,

to the best of his/her knowledge, accurate. :

A )i/d 120 L ' . Date ° ” 24(2/
72 & 1.7 7)/ />L££C : : Date uzw*"g /[‘Xﬁ '
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568 Bruok
Historical/Architectural

Phineas J. Kimball bought and annexed property to the
growing town of Elgin in the mid 1800's, north of what is
now Kimball St. and east of the Fox River. Out lot 1 of
P.J. Kimball's Third Addition contained many lots and in
the last quarter of the 19th century,, A.J. Waldron bought
5 of them to make "A.J. Waldron's Subdivision." Y1 was
bounded by Jefferson St. (then the north city 1imit) on the
north, River St. (Grove Ave.) on the west and Brook St.
on the east; in 1881 lot 3, on the corner of Brook and
Jefferson was bought by Henry Muntz. By 1892,the north
half of 1ot 3 was in the possession of Fred Miller (also
spelled Miller), a carpenter who had built houses all over
Elgin. The 1894-95 city directory lists Fred Miller at
568 Brpok St. and the 1897 Sanborn Map indicates a house
at 568 Brook St. It is doubtful that Fred Miller actually
1ived at that address, owing to the fact that his name appears
in numerous city directories, always at a different address
each time. Tt is more 1likely that he was listed as the ow-
ner of record rather than the occupant. In 1897, Miller
sold 568 Brook St. to Charles and Marietta Garflinigr of
Wauconda for $3500--a substantial increase over Miller's
paid price in 1892 of $925. City directories 1ist the house
as either vacant or occupied by someone other than Gardin-
ier until it was sold by Lucy Slocum, Charles Gardinier's

heir, in 1908 to Leo Danner.

Leo Danner was in the beverage business, first soda
pop, the as an agent for Anheuser-Busch (Budweiser, King of
Beers) in the partnership of Danner&Markwardt. Danner lived
at 253 Brook St. and the business was at the corner of
Brook and Kimball. 568 Brook St. continued to be a rental
until bought by Francis and Anthony Zenk, owners of the
Zenk Brothers grocery at 620 Brook St. Zenk Bros. was well
known in Elgin for having good meats. The house changed
hands several more times until bought by its present owner.

Architectural

The house is quite simple and generally lacks ornamen-
tation or "busy-ness" usually seen in Queen Annes; however,
the house does contain the basic elements frequently found
in Queen Anne's: a steeply pitched roof with front-facing
gable and side gables; a small window in the roof peak,
detail over all second floor windows, and the front door
off to the side. These are common to the dozens of houses
in Elgin built around the same time.

The front porch as it now exists is an expanded one
when compared to the 1897 Sanborn Map. It is constructed
of stone-faced block and has rounded porch supports in the
classical style which appeared in the beginning of the
20th century. First floor windows have vertical panes in
the upper sash, indicative of the 19teens or later
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